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identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

III. Data 

OMB Control Number: 1076–0120. 
Title: Bureau of Indian Education 

Adult Education Program Annual 
Report Form. 

Brief Description of Collection: 
Submission of this information allows 
BIE to manage program resources, for 
fiscal accountability and appropriate 
direct services documentation, and to 
prioritize programs. The information 
helps manage the resources available to 
provide education opportunities for 
adult Indians and Alaska Natives to 
complete high school graduation 
requirements and gain new skills and 
knowledge for self-enhancement. 
Response is required to obtain a benefit. 

Type of Review: Extension without 
change of currently approved collection. 

Respondents: Individuals (Tribal 
Adult Education Program 
Administrators). 

Number of Respondents: 70 per year, 
on average. 

Total Number of Responses: 70 per 
year, on average. 

Frequency of Response: Once per 
year. 

Estimated Time per Response: 4 
hours. 

Estimated Total Annual Hour Burden: 
280 hours. 

Estimated Total Annual Non-Hour 
Dollar Cost: $200. 

Dated: December 3, 2014. 
Elizabeth K. Appel, 
Director, Office of Regulatory Affairs and 
Collaborative Action—Indian Affairs. 
[FR Doc. 2014–28787 Filed 12–8–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–6W–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLCOF00000 L16600000.PN0000] 

Notice of Rio Grande Natural Area 
Commission Meeting Reschedule 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of public meeting 
reschedule. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Federal Land Policy and Management 

Act (FLPMA) and the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act of 1972 (FACA), notice 
is hereby given that the U.S. Department 
of the Interior, Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) Rio Grande Natural 
Area Commission meeting scheduled for 
December 12, 2014, has been 
rescheduled to take place on January 22, 
2015. Notice of the original meeting 
appeared in the Federal Register on 
November 07, 2014. 

DATES: The canceled meeting was 
scheduled for December 12, 2014, from 
10 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. The rescheduled 
meeting will take place on January 22, 
2015, from 10 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. 

ADDRESSES: Rio Grande Water 
Conservation District Offices, 10900 E. 
U.S. Highway 160, Alamosa, CO 81101. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Kyle 
Sullivan, Public Affairs Specialist, 
Royal Gorge Field Office, 3028 E Main 
Street, Cañon City, CO. Phone: (719)- 
269–8553. Email: ksullivan@blm.gov. 
Persons who use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD) may call the 
Federal Information Relay Service 
(FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 to contact the 
above individual during normal 
business hours. The FIRS is available 24 
hours a day, seven days a week, to leave 
a message or question with the above 
individual. You will receive a reply 
during normal business hours. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Rio 
Grande Natural Area Commission was 
established in the Rio Grande Natural 
Area Act (16 U.S.C. 460rrr–2). The nine- 
member commission advises the 
Secretary of the Interior, through the 
BLM, concerning the preparation and 
implementation of a management plan 
for non-Federal land in the Rio Grande 
Natural Area, as directed by law. 
Planned agenda topics for the meeting 
include finalizing the draft management 
plan, conducting public outreach for the 
plan and discussing property 
boundaries with the Rio Grande Natural 
Area. The public may offer oral 
comments at 10:15 a.m. or written 
statements, which may be submitted for 
the commission’s consideration. 
Depending on the number of persons 
wishing to comment and time available, 
the time for individual oral comments 
may be limited. Summary minutes for 
the meeting will be maintained in the 
San Luis Valley Field Office and will be 
available for public inspection and 
reproduction during regular business 
hours within 30 days following the 
meeting. Meeting minutes and agendas 

are also available at: www.blm.gov/co/
st/en/fo/slvfo.html. 

Ruth Welch, 
BLM Colorado State Director. 
[FR Doc. 2014–28797 Filed 12–8–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–919] 

Certain Archery Products and Related 
Marketing Materials; Issuance of a 
Limited Exclusion Order Against the 
Respondent Found in Default; 
Termination of the Investigation 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has issued a limited 
exclusion order against certain archery 
products and related marketing 
materials of Ningbo Topoint Outdoor 
Sports Co., Ltd. (‘‘Ningbo Topoint’’). 
The investigation is terminated. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert Needham, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5468. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on June 16, 2014, based on a complaint 
filed by Bear Archery, Inc. and SOP 
Services, Inc. (‘‘Complainants’’), 79 FR 
34356. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 (‘‘section 
337’’), in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain archery 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Commissioners Irving A. Williamson and 
Rhonda K. Schmidtlein dissenting. 

products and related marketing 
materials by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
RE38,096 (‘‘the ’096 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 6,978,775 (‘‘the ’775 patent’’); 
U.S. Trademark Registration No. 
2,501,255 (‘‘the ’255 mark’’); and U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 3,312,392 
(‘‘the ’392 mark’’). Id. The complaint 
further alleges the existence of a 
domestic industry. Id. The 
Commission’s notice of investigation 
named Ningbo Topoint as the only 
respondent, and indicated that the 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations is 
participating in this investigation. Id. 

On September 2, 2014, the ALJ 
ordered Ningbo Topoint to show cause 
why it should not be found in default. 
See Order No. 10. No response to Order 
No. 10 was filed. On September 16, 
2014, the ALJ issued an initial 
determination finding Ningbo Topoint 
in default under Commission Rule 
210.16(a)(1) (19 CFR 210.16(a)(1)). See 
Order No. 11. On October 16, 2014, the 
Commission determined not to review 
the initial determination. 

The Commission requested briefing 
from the parties and the public on the 
issues of remedy, the public interest, 
and bonding. The Commission received 
responsive submissions from 
Complainants and the Commission 
Investigative Attorney (‘‘IA’’) on October 
30, 2014, and a reply submission from 
the IA on November 6, 2014. The 
submissions agreed that the appropriate 
remedy is the entry of a limited 
exclusion order against Ningbo Topoint, 
that the public interest factors do not 
weigh against granting such a limited 
exclusion order, and that bonding 
should be set at 100 percent of the 
entered value of the infringing products. 

The Commission finds that the 
statutory requirements of section 
337(g)(1) (19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1)) and 
Commission Rule 210.16(a)(1) (19 CFR 
210.16(a)(1)) are met with respect to 
Ningbo Topoint. Accordingly, pursuant 
to section 337(g)(1) (19 U.S.C. 
1337(g)(1)) and Commission Rule 
210.16(c) (19 CFR 210.16(c)), the 
Commission presumes the facts alleged 
in the complaint to be true and finds 
that Ningbo Topoint is in violation of 
section 337. 

The Commission has determined that 
the appropriate form of relief in this 
investigation is a limited exclusion 
order prohibiting the unlicensed entry 
of archery products and related 
marketing materials that are 
manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, 
or imported by or on behalf of, Ningbo 
Topoint that infringe one or more of 
claims 1–3, 6–12, and 15–38 of the ’096 
patent and claims 1–3, 16–22, 24–26, 

29, 31, and 32 of the ’775 patent, or 
infringe the ’255 or ’392 marks. The 
Commission has further determined that 
the public interest factors enumerated in 
section 337(g)(1) (19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1)) 
do not preclude the issuance of the 
limited exclusion order. Finally, the 
Commission has determined that the 
bond for importation during the period 
of Presidential review shall be in the 
amount of 100 percent of the entered 
value of the imported subject articles of 
Ningbo Topoint. The Commission’s 
order was delivered to the President and 
the United States Trade Representative 
on the day of its issuance. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Dated: December 3, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–28765 Filed 12–8–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–509 and 731– 
TA–1244 (Final)] 

1,1,1,2-Tetrafluoroethane From China 

Determinations 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to sections 705(b) and 735(b) of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b)) 
and (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
not materially injured or threatened 
with material injury, and the 
establishment of an industry in the 
United States is not materially retarded, 
by reason of imports of 1,1,1,2- 
Tetrafluoroethane from China, provided 
for in subheading 2903.39.20 of the 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States, that have been found by 
the Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold in the United 
States at less than fair value (‘‘LTFV’’) 
and subsidized by the government of 
China.2 

Background 

The Commission instituted these 
investigations effective October 22, 
2013, following receipt of a petition 
filed with the Commission and 
Commerce by Mexichem Fluor Inc., St. 
Gabriel, LA. The final phase of the 
investigations was scheduled by the 
Commission following notification of 
preliminary determinations by 
Commerce that imports of 1,1,1,2- 
Tetrafluoroethane from China were 
subsidized within the meaning of 
section 703(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671b(b)) and sold at LTFV within the 
meaning of 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1673b(b)). Notice of the scheduling of 
the final phase of the Commission’s 
investigations and of a public hearing to 
be held in connection therewith was 
given by posting copies of the notice in 
the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, and by publishing the 
notice in the Federal Register on June 
24, 2014 (79 FR 35795). The hearing was 
held in Washington, DC on October 15, 
2014, and all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission transmitted its 
determinations in these investigations to 
the Secretary of Commerce on December 
3, 2014. The views of the Commission 
are contained in USITC Publication 
4503 (December 2014), entitled 1,1,1,2- 
Tetrafluoroethane from China: 
Investigation Nos. 701–TA–509 and 
731–TA–1244 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 4, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–28790 Filed 12–8–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1110–0045] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Extension 
With Change, of a Previously 
Approved Collection FD–1000 
Customer Satisfaction Assessment 

AGENCY: Bureau of Investigation, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 60-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), FBI Laboratory, Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
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